
MILKSTONE AND DEEPLISH
AREA FORUM

Monday 3 December 2018 at 6.30pm
Deeplish Community Centre, Hare Street,

Rochdale  OL11 1JT

AGENDA

1. Introductions and Apologies/Code of Conduct

2. Greater Manchester Police including PACT meeting

3. Open Forum
An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues in the ward

4. Minutes from previous meeting/Matters arising/Updates

5. Councillor Updates

6. Rochdale Environmental Action Group

7. Members/Ward Funds

8. Date and time of next meeting
25 March 2019 at 6.30pm

Councillor Surgery Details

First Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Deeplish Community Centre, Hare Street, Rochdale

11.00am – 12.00 noon at Sudden Community Centre, Cheltenham Street, Rochdale

Third Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Castlemere Community Centre, Tweedale Street, Rochdale

11.00am – 12.00 noon at Sparthbottom Community Centre, Norman Road, Rochdale

No appointments necessary, just drop in at any of the above centres during the surgery times

Councillor Surgery Details

First Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Deeplish Community Centre, Hare Street, Rochdale

11.00am – 12.00 noon at Sudden Community Centre, Cheltenham Street, Rochdale

Third Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Castlemere Community Centre, Tweedale Street, Rochdale

11.00am – 12.00 noon at Sparthbottom Community Centre, Norman Road, Rochdale

No appointments necessary, just drop in at any of the above centres during the surgery times

Councillor Surgery Details

First Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Deeplish Community Centre, Hare Street, Rochdale

11.00am – 12.00 noon at Sudden Community Centre, Cheltenham Street, Rochdale

Third Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Castlemere Community Centre, Tweedale Street, Rochdale

11.00am – 12.00 noon at Sparthbottom Community Centre, Norman Road, Rochdale

No appointments necessary, just drop in at any of the above centres during the surgery times

Councillor Surgery Details

First Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Deeplish Community Centre, Hare Street, Rochdale

11.00am – 12.00 noon at Sudden Community Centre, Cheltenham Street, Rochdale

Third Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Castlemere Community Centre, Tweedale Street, Rochdale

11.00am – 12.00 noon at Sparthbottom Community Centre, Norman Road, Rochdale

No appointments necessary, just drop in at any of the above centres during the surgery times

Councillor Surgery Details

First Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Deeplish Community Centre, Hare Street, Rochdale

Third Saturday of each month
10.00am – 11.00am at Castlemere Community Centre, Tweedale Street, Rochdale

11.00am – 12.00 noon at Sparthbottom Community Centre, Norman Road, Rochdale

No appointments necessary, just drop in at any of the above centres during the surgery times

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



MILKSTONE AND DEEPLISH AREA FORUM
Monday, 13 August 2018

MINUTES

Present: Councillor Zaheer, S. Mohammed (Chair), J. Hall, V. Ghafoor, A. Ali, A. Nawaz, R. Syeda,
S. Anwar, P. Crompton, M. Yasin and M. Jahangeer.

Officers: PCSO’s Nasir and Beever, G. Finch (Township and Engagement Officer)

Apologies: Councillors Brett and Zaman, B. Bevan and M. Reynolds.

122 INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES/CODE OF CONDUCT
The Township and Engagement Officer welcomed all to the meeting. It was explained that the 
meeting would be in two parts; part one would be the Annual General Meeting which would see the 
election of the Area Forum Chair and Vice Chair for the next twelve months. Part two would be the 
ordinary meeting concentrating on the PACT and Open Forum.

The Forum was reminded about the Code of Conduct and asked to comply with the code throughout 
the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Councillors Brett and Zaman, B. Bevan and M. Reynolds.

123 ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR
Shahid Mohammed was elected Chair and Ahmed Nawaz Vice-Chair of the Area Forum.

124 GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE INCLUDING PACT MEETING
PCSO Nasir and Beever attended the meeting for this item.

The Forum was advised that it still did not have a dedicated Police Officer for the Ward.  

Residents raised the following issues:

- A number of thefts had occurred on Crawford Street.

The resident was informed that Crawford Street is in the Kingsway Ward, therefore if he wished to 
discuss this he would need to attend the Kingsway Area Forum. The Township and Engagement 
Officer agreed to inform him of the date of the Forum’s next meeting.

- Residents raised concerns about vehicles speeding (cars, scooters, quad-bikes) in and 
around Kensington Street / Ashfield Road. Milkstone Road was also identified as another 
problem area for speeding. It was asked if an operation could be undertaken to help deter 
this. 

This would be investigated further by GMP who also advised residents to report details of incidents 
of this nature, with as much information as possible, via the 101 number.

- A number of residents attended the Forum to explain the problems they were facing because 
of anti-social behaviour on Pioneer Street Car Park.

GMP acknowledged they were aware of the problems being experienced and had visited the site on 
numerous occasions.

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



GMP and residents asked if a barrier could be installed on the site to deter young people attending 
the site in cars and causing nuisance late at night.

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to investigate this further. The Ward Councillor 
commented that she would mention this issue to the Public Protection Team.

- Residents raised concerns about prostitution continuing in the Ward.

GMP are very much aware of prostitution in the Ward and associated problems this brings. 

It was explained that should street workers receive two warning within 28 days this can result in a 
fine or caution. Drivers who are seen in the ‘red light area’ receive warning letters.

It was further explained that dealing with this particular client group is extremely difficult because of 
their complex and chaotic lifestyle. However work will continue to address this problem and 
residents were encouraged to keep reporting incidents of this nature, via the 101 number.

A lengthy debate took place about young people causing anti-social behaviour in the Ward and the 
responsibility parents had in managing this. It was suggested that Rochdale Council of Mosques be 
provided with a statement from the Forum asking them to reinforce and encourage parents to take 
an interest in what their children are doing.

125 OPEN FORUM
The following issues were raised:

1. A resident commented that the safety barriers at the junction of Tweedale Street and 
Milkstone Road had been collided with again. It was asked if another type of safety barrier 
could be installed. It was also asked if the ‘S’ bend close to the above junction could be 
reconfigured.

It was stated that the issue regarding the ‘s’ bend had been raised repeatedly, however 
Highways position on this had not changed – it would not be possible to change the road 
layout.

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to investigate if alternative safety barriers 
could be installed.

2. A discussion took place about attendance at Area Forum meetings. A suggestion was put 
forward, which was seconded about Castlemere and Deeplish Community Centre’s sharing 
Area Forum meetings which would see both Centre’s holding two events per year starting 
municipal year 2019/20. This was agreed subject to review.

As a consequence the next meeting of Milkstone and Deeplish Area Forum would take place 
at Castlemere Community Centre on Monday 3 December 2018.

The final meeting of the Area Forum, in this municipal year would take place at Deeplish 
Community Centre on Monday 25 March 2019. 

3. Concerns were raised about the current state of Stoneyfield Park and that improvements 
were needed urgently.

4. A resident asked what plans are in place for the land that was once occupied by Sudden 
Community Centre. This will be investigated.

Page 4



126 MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING/MATTERS ARISING/UPDATES
The minutes of the Area Forum meeting held on Monday 18 June 2018 were approved as a correct 
record.

The following updates were provided;

1.  Residents Parking Permit

Highways had contacted the residents who raised this issue. The Forum was informed that this 
request would not be possible.

2. Drinking, Trespassing and Illegal Tipping – 7-31 Oldham Road.

This had been reported.

3. Introduction of a right hand turn off Drake Street into Oldham Road

The Forum was informed that this request would not be possible because of safety concerns.

4. Young people attending the Forum

The Forum was informed that a meeting with Youth Services was planned to discuss this matter 
further.

5. Potholes

The Forum was informed that an active pothole repair programme is in operation and notification of 
repairs being required can be accessed via the portal on the Councils website.

In response to a question concerning defective repairs residents were informed to use the above 
portal or contact – 01706 647474 / 0300 303 8879 to report.

6. Bridlington Square

The three issues relating to Bridlington Square – keep clear sign, road surface and blocked gullies – 
had all been reported.

No other updates, to issues raised at the previous meeting were available at this stage.

127 COUNCILLOR UPDATES
1. Information was circulated regarding the ‘Community Connectors’ initiative who can help find 

information and refer you to local services to improve wellbeing such as support with healthy 
lifestyles, housing, employment and money management – 
community.connectors@rochdale.gov.uk / 0300 303 0360

2.  The Forum was informed that the latest savings proposals are on the 
      Councils website for comment. Hard copies of the savings proposals   
       can also be viewed at libraries and customer service centres.

128 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
The next meeting of Milkstone and Deeplish Area Forum will take place at Castlemere Community 
Centre on Monday 3 December 2018.

 

Page 5

mailto:community.connectors@rochdale.gov.uk

	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Apologies/Code of Conduct
	4 Minutes from previous meeting/Matters arising/Updates

